Town of Neva

Meeting Minutes

Date: July 11, 2023 Time: 7:00 PM

Location: Neva Town Hall, N5500 County Rd A, Deerbrook, WI

The following discussion was held by the Town Board at the meeting detailed above:

A. Meeting called to order at 7:00PM

B. Attendance:

TOWN BOARD MEMBERS				
Doug Curler	Chairman	Present		
Tony Koss	Supervisor	Present		
Jody Resch	Supervisor	Present		
Polly Wittmann	Treasurer	Present		
Melissa Keller	Clerk	Present		
NON-BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT				
Kevin Tatro	Ron Rine	Mike Muelver		
Tom Sikora	Aaron Houdek	Otto Tiegs		
Herb Ullman	Mary-Anne Sekaney			

C. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

D. Introductions:

- a. Website: July 2023 WTA Magazine, is available online
- b. June 14th ATV/UTV on all county roads, was passed at the June 14th Highway Committee meeting opening all county roads.
- c. Northeast Asphalt-only Jody's leadership moved us to use Northeast to pave our roads.
- d. Proceedings of Langlade County Board, available for anyone to read.
- **E.** Approve or amend previous meeting minutes: Tony makes a motion to approve the minutes, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- **F.** Treasurer Report: Jody makes a motion to approve the treasurers report, Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried.

ACCOUNT	BEG BALANCE	END BALANCE	NOTES
Checking	6,125.02	1,620.38	
Variable Rate	542,508.07	532,283.95	
Savings	10.59	10.60	

15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,516.34	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,516.34	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,516.34	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,516.34	
15 Month CD	51,002.87	51,516.34	

- **G. Road Inspection:** Doug has info on the second road inspection that the board went out and reinspected a few areas and figure out what road work is going to be done yet this year and the next few. Discussion held. Byers will be pulverized this fall and paved next year. Doug makes a motion to pulverize ½ mile this year, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- **H. Rezone, Springstroh:** The comprehensive committee met about his proposal to have a hunting cabin on 2 acres. They met June 19th at 7PM about this request. They discussed the re-zoning. The committee makes a motion to approve on the condition that they do not reduce the amount of ag land and only have access off of Bagley Ln. Discussion held. Doug makes a motion to approve the rezoning request, Jody seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- I. Spring Clean Up Report: Otto says he submitted the sign-up sheet. And there were a few things that people dumped that weren't allowed. Mainly electronics, tires, and appliances, he is looking into having an electronic and appliance drop day paid for by the people dropping off. Discussion held.
- **J. Rural Fire Dept Update:** Tom says they met last night and he forgot to go so he called Mike and he said nothing is going on at the moment. Discussion held.
- **K. Old School Status:** Doug has info on the Old School. They are still looking for volunteers for the school during the holiday weekends. Labor Day still needs a few more people to sign up to sit there. Doug is volunteering for Saturday September 2nd and the Tatro girls donated back the per diem they received, to be used for the Old School. Doug and Otto will make a sign to put on Cty A for Labor Day to attract more attention. Discussion held. Tony talked to the insurance and he said that we could make some sturdy benches or rocks to protect the school from someone driving through it again. Discussion held.
- L. **WTA Fall Convention:** Doug asks does the clerk want to go to the convention. Decision will be made next month.
- M. Correspondence: None.

N. Public Comments:

- a. Mary Ann Sekaney asks why the county isn't plowing her private drive at least as she is handicapped and needs the mail person to be able to reach her as well. She says the driver is untrained and needs to be trained. Jody says that the county doesn't have time to plow private roads. Discussion held.
- b. Doug says that we need someone to clean the town hall. Otto has volunteered to do it as needed. Herb says when he rented it that he was refunded and he says that it shouldn't be paid from the town. Discussion held. Doug explained this is general cleaning and not clean up after hall rental.
- **O.** Pay bills: Jody makes a motion to approve the bills, Doug seconds. All ayes, motion carried.
- P. Schedule next meeting: August 8th @ 7PM
- **Q.** Adjourn the meeting: Jody makes a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:57 PM, Tony seconds. All ayes, motion carried.

Minutes transcribed by: Melissa Keller Neva Town Clerk